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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE JINE 1, 1982
WASHINGTOMN, D.C. TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
i
g8
i n
a
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:05 The President went to the doctor's office.
9:15 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:15 9:30 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:30 9:45 The President met for a national security briefing with:
Gecrge H. Bush, Vice President
William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
10:05 The President went to the Cabinet Roam. %
10:05 |§11:30? The President participated in a briefing on his upcoming
Eurcpean trip. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
"A' (1]
11:307 The President returmed to the Oval Office.

11:48 11:50 = The President talked with Henry A. Mentz, Jr., paritner with
Mentz and Gorrell law firm, Hammond, Louisiana.

11:51 P The President telephoned Jaime Pieras, Jr., partner with
Pieras and Torryella law firm, San Juan, Puerto Rico;
and former President of the Republican National Party
of Puerto Rico. The call was not conpleted.

12:00 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
12:00 1:00? The President participated in a Issues Briefing luncheon.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
12:58 R The President was telephoned by Senator Paul Laxalt
(R-Nevada). The call was not campleted.
1:00 The President returned to the Oval Office.
1:02 1:08 P The President talked with Senator Laxalt.
1:25 1:30 The President met with Mr. Clark.

1:31 1:33 F The President talked with Evangeline Taylor, Washington,
D.C.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
JUNE 1, 1982

TIME DAY
1:35? p.m. TUESDAY

PHONE
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1:35? The President returmed to the Cabinet Roam.
1:35 3:002 The President participated in a briefing on his upcaming
European trip. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
IIA. [ 1]
2:52 2:53 R The President talked with Mr. Pieras.
3:002 The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:007 | 3:15? The President participated in a briefing on his upcaming
interview with European TV Networks with:
Mr. Meese
Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the Chief]
of Staff
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Communications
Iyndon K. "Mort" Allin, Assistant Press Secretary
3215 The President went to the White House Library.
3:15 3:52 The President participated in a live satellite interview
with:
Gerard Saint-Paul, correspondent for French
Television 1
Sergio Telmon, correspondent for Italian Television
RAT
Martin Bell, correspondent for BBC British
Television
Dieter Kronzucker, correspondent for ZDF German
Television
3:52 The President returned to the Oval Office.
4:04 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
4:04 5:07 - The President participated in a meeting the budget
resolution with selected Republican Members of
Congress. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
llc.'ll
5:07 The President went to the barber shop.
The President had a haircut.
5:41 5:45 R The President talked with Secretary™of State Alexander M.

Haig, Jr.
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DATE
LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE JUNE 1, 1982
WASHINGTON, D.C. TIME DAY
5:53 p.m. TUESDRY
PHONE
i
s =

5:53 The President returned to the Oval Office.
6:00 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
7:35 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:27 The President retired.
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EST

PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

LOCATION Paris, France DATEGE June 1982
TIME MOVEMENTS
0017 Arrive Ambassador Galbraith Residence
1353 Depart Ambassador Galbraith Residence via Motorcade
1355 Arrive Elysee Palace
1552 Depart Elysee Palace via Motorcade
1555 Arrive Ambassador Galbraith Residence

| i —

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980



EST

LOCATION Versallaies, France

PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Paris, France

DATE O June 1982

TIME MOVEMENTS

1651 Depart Ambassador Galbraith's Residence via Motorcade

1653 Arrive United States Embassy Paris, France

1708 Depart United States Embassy Paris, France via Motorcade

1717 Arrive Hoted de Ville Paris, France

1745 Depart Hotel de Ville Paris, France via Motorcade

1757 Arrive Marine One Landing Zone

1801 Depart Marine One Landing Zone via Marine One

1822 Arrive Bassin v'Apollon Landing Z2one Versallaies, France

182k Depart Bassin v'Apollon Landing Zone Versallaies, France
via Motorcade

1828 Arrive Grand Trianon Palace
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EST

PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

LOCATION Versailles, France DATE 05 June 1982
TIME MOVEMENTS
0932 Depart Grand Triancon Palace via Motorcade X
0937 Arrive Chateau of Versailles Palace
1813 Depart Chateau of Versailles Palace via Motorcade
1818 Arrive Grand Trianon Palace
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PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

LOCATION Versailles, France ﬂﬁTEﬂE June 1982

TIME MOVEMENTS

EST 0923 Depart Grand Trianon Palace via Motorcade
0930 Arrive Chateau of Versailleszs Palace
1743 Depart Chateau of Versailles Palace via Motorcade
1745 Arrive Grand Trianon Palace
1941 Depart Grand Trianon Palace via Motorcade
1946 Arrive Chateau of Versailles Palace
2344 Depart Chateau of Versailles Palace via Motorcade
2349 Arrive Grand Trianon Palace
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EST

BST

Versailles,

Paris, }‘ra.ncgpﬂ ES'DEHTIHL MOVEMENTS
Rome, Italy

Vatican, Italy

London, England

LOCATION Windsor, England , DATE 07 June 1982
TIME MOVEMENTS
0832 Depart Grand Trianon Palace via Motorcade
0837 Arrive Bassin d'Apollon Landing Zone
08Lko Depart Bassin d'Apollon Landing Zone via Marine One
0854 Arrive Orly Airport Paris, France
oso7T Depart Orly Airport Paris, France via Air Force One
1045 Arrive Ciampino Airport, Rome, Italy
1059 Depart Ciampino Airport, Rome, Italy via Marine One
1115 Arrive Vatican Landing Zone
1119 Depart Vatican Landing Zone via Motorcade
1124 Arrive Vatican Pontifical Palace, Vatican, Itely
1341 Depart Vatican Pontifical Palace, Vatican, Italy via
Motorcade
1346 Arrive Vatican Landing Zone
1351 Depart Vatican Landing Zone via Marine One
1401 Arrive Quirinale Palace Rome, Italy
1601 Depart Quirinale Palace Rome, Italy via Motorcade
1604 Arrive Palazzo Chigi Rome, Italy
1656 Depart Palazzo Chigi Rome, Italy via Motorcade
1703 Arrive Macao Landing Zone
1708 Depart Macac Landing Zone via Marine One
1719 Arrive Ciampino Airport Rome, Italy
1729 Depart Ciampino Airport Rome, Italy via Air Force One
182k Arrive Heathrow Airport london, England
1839 Depart Heathrow Airport London, England via Marine One
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Versailles, France

Paris, rranceP RESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS
Fome, Italy

Vatican, Italy

London, England

LOCATION Windsor, England DATE O7 June 1982
TIME MOVEMENTS
BST 1849 Arrive Windsor Castle Windsor, England

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1380
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LOCATION Windsor, England

PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Windsor, England
London, England

DATE 08 June 1982

TIME MOVEMENTS

1127 Depart Windsor Castle, Windsor, Efigland via Marine One
11k6 Arrive Buckingham Palace, London, England
1149 Depart Buckingham Palace via Motorcade
1153 Arrive Westminster Palace, London, England
1252 Depart Westminster Palace via Motorcade
1257 Arrive #10 Downing Street, London, England
1L4T Depart #10 Downing Street via Motorcade
1452 Arrive Buckingham Palace, London, England
1455 Depart Buckingham Palace via Marine One
1512 Arrive Windsor Castle, Windsor, England
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PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Windsor, England
London, England

LOCATION Bonn, Germany DATE _99 June 1982

TIME MOVEMENTS

BST 0833 Depart Windsor Castle via Marine One
0851 Arrive Buckingham Palace, London, England
0854 Depart Buckingham Palace via Motorcade
0859 Arrive #10 Downing Street
1035 Depart #10 Downing Street via Motorcade
10Lo Arrive Buckingham Palace
1044 Depart Buckingham Palace via Marine One
1056 Arrive London Heathrow Airport
1106 Depart London Heathrow Airport via Air Force One

CED 1252 Arrive Cologne/Bonn Airport, Bonn, Germany
1308 Depart Cologne/Bonn Airport via Marine One
1319 Arrive Palais Schaumburg
1324 Depart Palais Schaumburg via Motorcade
1327 Arrive Villa Hammerschmidt
1415 Depart Villa Hammerschmidt via Motorcade
1417 Arrive Chancellery
1553 Depart Chancellery via Motorcade
1558 Arrive Bundeshaus
3713 Depart Bundeshaus via Motorcade
1716 Arrive Chancellery
1728 Depart Chancellery via Marine One
1748 Arrive Schloss Gymnich
2002 Depart Schloss Gymnich via Motorcade
2030 Arrive Schloss Bruhl
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PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Windsor, England
London, England

LOCATION Bonn, Germany

DATE 09 June 1982

TIME MOVEMENTS
CED 2320 Depart Schloss Bruhl via Motorcade
2345 Arrive Schloss Gymnich
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CED

PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

LDCHTIDN Bonn, Germany

DATE 10 June 1982

TIME MOVEMENTS
0926 Depart Schloss Gymnich via Motorcade
09LT Arrive Bundeshaus

1106 Depart Bundeshaus via Motorcade
111k Arrive Chancellery

1318 Depart Chancellery (Walking)

1323 Arrive Palais Schaumburg

1450 Depart Palais Schaumburg (Walking)
1455 Arrive Chancellery

17hk9 Depart Chancellery via Marine One
1805 Arrive Schloss Gymnich
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PRESIDENTIAL MOVEMENTS

Bonn, Germany
Berlin, Germany

LOCATION ¥Washington, D.C. DATE 11 June 1982

TIME MOVEMENTS

CED 0823 Depart Schloss Gymnich via Marine COne
0835 Arrive Cologne/Bonn Airport
0843 Depart Cologne/Bonn Airport via Air Force One
0941 Arrive Tempelhof Central Airport, Berlin, Germany
1017 Depart Tempelhof Central Airport via Motorcade
1029 Arrive Checkpoint Charlie
1035 Depart Checkpoint Charlie wvia Motorcade
1046 Arrive Tempelhof Central Airport
1050' Depart Tempelhof Central Airport via Marine One
1101 Arrive Schloss Charlottenburg
1238 Depart Schloss Charlottenburg via Marine One
1249 Arrive Tempelhof Central Airport
1300 Depart Tempelhof Central Airport wia Air Force One
1436 Arrive Cologne/Bonn Airport
1553 Depart Cologne/Bonn Airport wvia Air Force One

EDT 1828 Arrive Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland
1856 Depart Andrews Air Force Base via Marine One
1905 Arrive South Grounds
1908 Fesidence

WHCA FORM 15, OCTOBER 15, 1980
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THE WHITE HOUSE

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
JWE 12, 1982
TIME DAY

7:01 a.m. SATURDAY

|.

[FHONE
1
[ ] L]
Lo
7:01 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
10:07 (J10:12 R The President talked on a conference line with:
Edward V. Hickey, Jr., Deputy Assistant and Directoq
of Special Support Services
John R. Simpson, Presidential Protection Division
(PPD) , United States Secret Service (USSS)
The President met with:
11:35 | 12:24 Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
11:35 J12:15 William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
11:38 |12:15 Robert C, McFarlane, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affairs
12:24 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.
They were accampanied by Mr. Deaver.
12:26 | 12:51 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
fran the South Grounds to Camp David, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
I3 ? The President and the First lady watched the following
movies:
"A Funny Thing Happened on the Way to the White
HCH.JEE"
"Health"
9:41 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of State
Alexander M. Haig, Jr. The call was not completed.
9:50 |10:00 P The President talked with Mr. Clark.
EJ
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LOCATION ~ DATE
MARYLAND ! TIME DAY
11:17 a.m. SUNDAY
PHOME
i
, [
a K

11:17 J11:29 R The President talked with Vice President George H. Bush.

11:55 ]11:58 P The President talked with Prince Bandar (Iba Sultan Al
Saud) Lt. Col., Seventh Squadron Comander, Chahran,
Kingdam of Saudi Arabia.

12:25 R The President was telephoned by Director of the Central
Intelligence Agency (CIA) William J. Casey. The call
was not completed.

5:59 6:07 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.

? ? The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"Notorious."
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LOCATION

DATE

CAMP DAVID, T 25 1332
89:23 a.m. MONDRY
PHOME
§ ®
gé
o o

9:23 9:24 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.

10:37 |10:40 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.
11:02 |11l:46 The President went horseback riding around Camp David.

3:02 3:30 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
fram Camp David to the South Grounds of the White House.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

3:31 The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Residence.

4:11 4:12 P The President talked with Milton Pitts, barber.

4:14 The President went to the barber shop.

The President had a haircut.

4:49 The President returmed to the second floor Residence.

5:02 5:51 The President met with Vice President George H. Bush.

5:28 R The President was telephoned by Secretary Haig. The call
was not camnpleted.

5:57 The President went to the Oval Office.

6:00 The President went to the Situation Roam.

6:00 7:11 The President participated in a National Security Council
Planning Group Meeting. For a list of attendees, see
HAPPENDIX "B."

7:11 The President returned to the Oval Office.

7:12 7:19 P The President talked with Representative Robert H. Michel
(R-Illinois). The conservation was broadcast over
public address system to a fundraiser for Representative
Michel at the Capital Hill Club.

7:26 The President returned to the second floor Residence. He
was accampanied by:

Fonald P. Reagan, son
Mrs. Ronald P. (Doria) Reagan

Page_ 1 of 2 Pages
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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE ﬂfi 14, 1132
WASHINGTON Y
¢ Bsts 7:45 p.m. MONDAY
PHONE
g o
1z &
T:45 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Fonald Reagan
Doria Reagan
10:50 The President retired.
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LOCATION
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
JNE 15, 1982

TIME DAY
7:45 a.m. TUESDAY

__1Ti|

P = Placed

A=HAec'd

7:45
9:12

9:35

9:35 |10:36

10:362 |10:51?

10:51? |11:062-

11:12 11:13
11:43 11:47
12:00
12:07

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President went to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a meeting to discuss his
recent European trip with House and Senate bipartisan
Congressional leaders. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A."

The President retumed to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr. (R-Tennessee)
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
The purpose of the meeting was to discuss Senator
Baker's recent trip to the Peoples Republic of China.

The President met for a national security briefing with:
Mr. Clark
Fobert C. McFarlane, Deputy Assistant for National
Security Affiars
Geoffrey Kemp, Staff Menber, National Security
Council (NSC)

The President talked with the First Lady.

The President talked with his Deputy Assistant and Director
of Presidential Personnel, Helene A. von Damm.

The President telephoned Albert Schwabacher, Jr., with
Dean Witter Reynolds and Campany, San Francisco,
Califormia. The call was not completed.

The President retumed to the Cabinet Room.
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LOCATION

DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE JWNE 15, 1982

TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:07 p.m. TUESDAY

]

g
= : &
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12:07 |J12:52 The President participated in a Issues Briefing luncheon.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
12:52 The President returmed to the Oval Office.
1:00 1:34 The President met with Secretary Haig.
1:35 1:52 The President met with Attomey General William French
Smith.
2:06 The President returned to the Cabinet Roam.
2:06 2:56 The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
2:56 The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:18 The President went to the Rose Garden.
3:18 | 3:21 The President participated in a photo opportunity with

the 1982 Capitol Page School Graduates. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

3:21 3:28 The President flew by Marine helicopter fraom the South
Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "E."

The President flew by Air Force One from Andrews AFB to

EDT
3:38 | 5:16 Hobby Airport, Houston, Texas. For a list of passen—
gers, see APPENDIX "F."

(Actual flying time: 2 hours, 38 minutes) .
4:07 4:10 P. The President talked wa.th Secretary of Commerce I!"Ialmlm

Baldrige.
4:50 P The President telephoned Mr. Clark. The call was not
completed.
5:16 Air Force One arrived at Habby Airport.

The President went to his motorcade.

5:26 5:46 The President motored fram Hobby Airport to the Hyatt
Regency Hotel. He was accompanied by Mr. Baker.
5:46 The President was greeted by:
Robert Williamson, General Manager, Hyatt Regency
Hotel

Mrs. Fobert (Candice) Williamson

Page_2 ol 3 Pages
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LOCATION DATE
HYATT REGENCY HOTEL JUNE 15, 1982
TIME DAY

HOUSTON, TEXAS

5:47 p.m. TUESDAY

PHONEI

F‘-Fl'l.o.d

R =Rt

5:50 5:57

7:38 7:40

7:47

7:47 | 7:57

7:57

7:58 |10:34

8:05

9:50 |10:05

10:34 |10:39

10:40

The President went to his suite.
The President talked with Mr. Clark.
The President retwrned to his motorcade.

The President motored from the Hyatt Regency Hotel to the
Albert Thomas Convention Center.

The President was greeted by Govermor William P. Clements,
Jr. (R-Texas).

The President, accampanied by Governor Clements, went to
the holding roam. -

The President participated in-a photo opportunity w:.th
former President Gerald-R. Ford.

The President went to the offstage announcement area.
The President attended a fundraising dinner in honor of
Governor Clements.
Members of the press

The President went to his seat at the head table. For a
list of head table guests, see APPENDIX "G."

The Presidential party had dinner.

The President was introduced by Governor Clements.
The yresident addressed guests attending the dinner.
The President returned to his motorcade.

The President motored from the Albert Thomas Convention
Center to the Hyatt Regency Hotel.

The President returned to his suite.

The President was an overnight guest at the Hyatt Regency
Hotel.
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LOCATION DATE
HYATT REGENCY HOTEL JUNE 16, 1982
HOUSTON, TEXAS b e
8:31 a.m. WEDNESDARY
PHOME
i
8
a o
8:31 The President went to his motorcade.
8:31 8:50 The President motored fram the Hyatt Regency Hotel to the
Hobby Adrport.
FOT EDT .
8:59 |12:36 The President flew by Air Force One fram Hobby Airport to

Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A."

(Actual flying time: 2 hours, 37 minutes).

10:44 |10:54 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Hai‘gr Jr.

10:57 |11:02 P The President talked with his Assistant for National
Security Affairs, William P. Clark. '

12:36 Alr Force One arrived at Andrews AFB.
12:44 |12:52 The President flew by Marine helicopter from Andrews AFB

to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

12:55 The President went to the second floor Residence.

1:11 The President went to the Oval Office.

1:48 P The President telephoned Secretary of Health and Human
Services (HHS) Richard S. Schweiker. The call was
not completed.

2:04 2:06 P The President talked with Harry E. Sckolov, attorney, Los
ingeles, California.

2:07 2:08 R The President talked with Secretary Scweiker.

2:10? | 2:30? The President met for a national security briefing with
Mr. Clark.
2:302? | 3:007 The President participated in a meeting with Foreign

Minister of the Arab Republic of Egypt Kamal Hasan
'AM1i. Por a list of other attendees, see APPENDIX

Ilc i L1

2:42 R The President was telephoned by Senator Paul Laxalt
(R-Nevada) . The call was not completed.

1 2
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LOCATION DAT‘E
THE WHITE HOUSE JUNE 16, 1982
TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

3:37 p.m. WEDNESDAY

P

P=Placed| X
: EJ
A= Rac'd 5

3:37

3:52

3:52 4:16
4:16

4:16 4:20
4:25 4:30
4:30 5:00
5:08

5:10

5:19 5:25
5:26 5:28
5:30 5:38
6:04

6:06 6:07
7:16 T:17
7:35
10:45

The President went to the doctor's office.

The President was telephoned by his son, Michael Reagan.
The call was not campleted.

The President went to Foom 45[} in the 0ld Executive Office
Building (OEGCB) .

The President attended a briefing for the National Associa—
tion of Broadcasters. For a‘list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "D." .

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Senator Pete V. Damenici (R-New Mexico)
William Tanner, Editor of the Albugquerque Tribune,
Albuquerque, New Mexico

The President met with Mr. Clark.
The President met with:

Secretary Haig
Mr. Clark

The Bresident returned to the second floor Residence.
The President talked with Senator Laxalt.

The President talked with Mr. Deaver.

The President talked with Michael Reagan.

The President telephoned Mr. Deaver. The call was not
completed.

The President talked with Mr. Deaver.

The President talked with Bill Blitgen, Staff Member,
National Security Council (NSC).

The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
JUNE 17, 1982

TIME DAY
7:30 a.m. THURSDAY
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7:30

oo oo
=
R
(=]
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)

88
:

8:35

8:38 B:45

8:58 9:40

9:50 |10:02

10:06 |10:14

10:15

o

The President received a wake up call fram the White House
operator.

The President met with:
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
William P, Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the
Chief of Staff

The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.
They were accompanied by:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Clark

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
fram the South Grounds to Andrews AFB, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force One from
Andrews AFB to Newark International Airport, Newark,
New Jersey. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "B."

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
fram Newark International Airport to the 30th Street
helipad, New York City, New York. For a list of passen-
gers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady were greeted by Jeane J.
Kirkpatrick, U.S. Representative to the United Nations
(UN) .

The Presidential party went to their motorcade.

The President and the First Lady motored fram the 30th
Street helipad to the UN building. They were accompa—
nied by:

Ambassador Kirkpatrick
Mr. Baker

The President and the First Lady were greeted by:
Aly Teymour, Chief of Protocol
Javiar Perez de Cuellar, Secretary General of the
N
Mrs. Javiar Perez de Cuellar
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LOCATION DATE 1
THE UNITED NATIONS BUILDING JIIIE"EIT. B:ﬁ.

10:15 a.m. THURSDAY

S—
s
10:20 The President, escorted by Secretary General Perez de
Cuellar and Mr. Teymour, went to the Secretary General's
suite. '
10:30 J10:45 The President met with:

Secretary General Perez de Cuellar
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
Ambassador Kirkpatrick

Mr. Baker

Mr. Clark

Members of the press, in/out

The President presented Secretary General Perez de
Cuellar with

Page_____of Pages
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
JNE 18, 1982
TIME DAY

7:45 a.m. FRIDAY

PHONE

i
-
L . |
o @
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:09 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:09 9:30? The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:302 | 9:457? The President met for a national security briefing with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Richard Pipes, Staff Member, National Security
Council (NSC)
10:11 P The President telephoned the First Lady. The call was not
completed.
10:26 10:28 R The President talked with Light Thompson, Mistic Metal
Mover, Inc., Princeton, Illinois.
10:32 |10:33 R The President talked with the First Lady.
10:34 J10:36 P The President talked with Edward L. Peck, Director, Bureau
of Near Eastern and South Asian Affairs, Department of
State.
11:07 The President went to the Cabinet Roam.
11:07 J12:17 The President participated in a Cabinet Council on Human
Resources meeting. For a. list of attendees, see '
APPENDIX "A."
12:08 R The President was telephoned by William A. Wilson,
Personal Representative to the Holy See. The
call was not completed.
12:17 The President returned to the Oval Office.
? The President had lunch.
12:40 J12:50 P The President talked with Mr. Wilson.
1:05 1:10 The President participated in a farewell photo opportunity

with:
Denis Brulet, departing White House Correspondent
for Agence France Presse continued
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1:15

2:00

2:15

e

2:30

3:36

continued

Dean Reynolds, departing White House Correspondent
for United Press International (UPI) -

Lee Lescaze, departing White House Correspondent
for the Washington Post :

Larry M. Speakes, Deputy Prmc:r.pal Press Secretary

The President participated in a photo ppportunity with:

Robert Anderson, Ambassador-designate of the U.S.
to the Daminican Republic

Mrs. Robert (Elena) Anderson

Christina Anderson, daughter

Mark Anderson, son

Mr. Clark

Poger W. Fontaine, Staff Member, NSC

The President retwrned to the Cabinet Room.

The President participated in a NSC Meeting. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President met to discuss U.S. relations with Taiwan and
the Pecples Republic of China with:

Vice President Bush

Senator Barry Goldwater (R-Arizona)

Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State

Mr. Clark

Mr. Baker

Mr. Deaver

Kenneth M. Duberstein, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs

The President met to discuss personnel matters with his
Assistant for Presidential Personnel, E. Pendleton
James.

The President talked with John .Emm; National Institutes
of Health (NIH), Department of Health and Human Services
{}]}E} -

The President talked with his daughter, Mrs. Maureen
Reagan Revell.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.

2
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PHONE
o
£
| . |
o @
3:57 4:00 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Kathleen
Osborne.
4:07 4:10 P The President talked with entertainer, Ginger Rogers..
4:15 4:17 P The President talked with David L. Wolper, consultant,
Warner Brothers Inc., Burbank, California.
4:22 4:24 P The President talked with Charles Gold and Kitty Du Hon,
Beverly Hills, California.
4:35 4:37 P The President talked with Mrs. William (Joan lLeslie)
Calawell, Los Angeles, California.
4:57 4:59 P The President talked with actor Pat O'Brien.
5:01 5:02 P The President talked with actor James Cagney.
5:04 5:06 P The President talked with actress Alexis Smith.
5:32 The President and the First Lady went to the East Room.
5:32 6:01 The President and the First Lady hosted a reception for
the Republican National Committee (RNC). For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
6:01 The President and the First Lady retumed to the second
floor Residence.
6:08 P The President telephoned his son, Ronald P, Reagan. The
call was not campleted.
6:16 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.
6:18 6:48 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
from the South Grounds to Camp David, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "D."
6:59 7:01 P The President talked with Priscillia Lane, Salem, New
Hampshire.
7:01 7:05 P The President talked with actor Clint Eastwood.
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11:07 J11:58 The President went horseback riding around Camp David.
2:48 2:55 The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.
4:29 4:32 The President talked with Virginia Mayo, Thousand Oaks,
California; who was involved with the production of
"A Funny Thing Happened on the Way to the White House."
6:09 6:11 The President talked with his -Assistant for National
Security Affairs, William P. Clark.
b6:24 The President telephoned actor, Clint Eastwood. The call
was not campleted.
Ti2 ? The President and the First Lady watched the movie "I
‘ " Ought to be in Pictures."
10:22 [10:33 The President talked with Mr. Eastwood:

e]
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DATE
LOCATION
CAMP DAVID, JUNE 20, 1982
MARYLAND g DY
10:31 a.m. STRIDAY
PHONE
:d
a
10:31 J10:36 R The President talked with his daughter, Patty Davis
Reagan.
11:24 |11:42 The President went horseback riding around Camp David.
3:01 3:30 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter

fram Camp David to the South Grounds of the White
House. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

3:32 The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Residence.

4:00 4:02 R The President talked with his Deputy Chief of Staff,
Michael K. Deaver.

7:40 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady .
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President's daughter
Dennis Revell, husband

10:30 The President retired.
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ProNE]
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| | 23
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7:50 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
B:05 g8:21 R The President talked with his Assistant for National
Security Affairs, William P. Clark.
9:05 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:05 9:30 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
10:00 |11:00 The President participated in a briefing on his upcoming
meeting with Prime Minister of the State of Israel
with administration officials. PFor a list of atten-
dees, see APPENDIX "A." '
11:05 [11:59 The President met with Prime Minister Begin. For a list
of other U.S. and Israeli officials, see APPENDIX "B."
Members of the press, in/fout
11:59 The President and Prime Minister Begin went to the
Roocsevelt Room.
11:59 |12:42 The President participated in a meeting with U.S. and
Israeli officials. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "C."
12:42 The President escorted Prime Minister to the Cabinet
Foom.
12:42 1:53 The President hosted a working luncheon for Prime Minister
Begin. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
1:53 The President and Prime Minister Begin returned to the
Oval Office.
1:57 The President and Prime Minister Begin went to the South
Grounds.
1:57 2:01 The President and Prime Minister Begin exchanged departure
statements.
Members of the press
The President bade farewell to Prime Minister Begin.
2:03 The President returned to the Oval Office.
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WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE

JUNE 21, 1982
TIME DAY

2:44 p.m. MONDRAY

E

P = Placad
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ONE

3:00 3:02

3:35 3:40

3:49 3:50

4:00 4:05

4:05 4:10

The President telephoned James J. Crumpacker, Media Pacific
Communications, Sacramento, California. The call was nof
completed.

The President was telephoned by Secretary of State
Alexander M. Haig, Jr. The call was not campleted.

The President talked with Secretary Haig.

The President met to discuss the economic and fiscal
condition of the state of Nebraska with:
Governor Charles Thone (R-Nebraska)
Mrs. Charles (Ruth} Thone
Mr. Baker
James M. Medas, Special Assistant for Intergovern—
mental Affairs

The President met with: :
George H. Bush, Vice President
Caspar W. Weinbergér, Secretary of Defense
. John W. Vessey, Jr., mmm—ﬁslgqate of
the Joint Chiefs of Staff (JCS)
Mrs. John W. Vessey, Jr.
. Clark

The Presidential party went to the Rose Garden.

The President participated in a swearing-in ceremony for
Gen. Vessey as Chairman of the JCS. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "D."

Members of the press

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President talked with Mr. Crumpacker.

The President met with:
Representative Bob Stump (R-Arizona)
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
The purpose of the meeting was to congratulate
Fepresentative Stump upon switching from the Democratic
Party and registering as a Republican.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Representative Lawrence Coughlin (R-Pennsylvania)
Fepresentative Stan Parris (R-Virginia)

cmi—imng
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WASHINGTON, D.C.
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TIME DAY
4:05 p.m. MONDRY

PHOMNE

P = Placed
R=Rec'd

4:10

4:33
4:33

4:12

5:01

6:05

continued

Vice President Bush
Mr. Duberstein

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Representative ILyle Williams (R-Chio) '
Ray "Boom Boom"™ Mancini, new World Boxing Associa—
tion Lightweight Champion from Youngstown, Chio
Vice President
Mr. Duberstein

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Representative Clarence J. Brown (R-Chio)
Mrs. Donald C. (Mary Ruth "Pat") Whipp, artist
Donald C. Whipp, husband
Donald S. vhipp, son
Vice President Bush
Mr. Duberstein
The purpose of the meeting was to present the President
with a print of a bald eagle by Mrs. Whipp, which was
donated to the Chio Republican Party for fundraising
purposes.

The President participated in a photo opportunity withs:
Senator Jesse Helms (R-MNorth Carolina)
E. Howard Burger, artist from Whispering Pines,
North Carolina
Vice President Bush
Mr. Duberstein
The purpose of the meeting was to present the President
with a painting entitled "Yesterday" by the artist
Mr. Burger.

The President returned to the Cabinet Room.

The President met with members of the bipartisan Budget
Working Group. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
"E-“ -

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President went to the ‘East Room.
The President hosted a reception for members of the

Republican Senatorial Trust. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "F." '

3
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LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE LNE 21, 1982
WASHINGTON, D.C. s o
" : 6:05 p.m. MONDAY
PHONE
E o
g8
e
6:05 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
6:43 6:53 R The President talked with Mr. Clark.
7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
11:03 The President retired.
EJ
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INGTON, D.C. TIME DAY
o B 7:45 a.m. TUESDAY
I PHONE
N
{ | L ]
B
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:05 The President went to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:30 The President went to theCabinet Roam.
9:30 |10:25 The President participated in a meeting the Republican
L Congressional leadership. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."
10:25 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:28 |10:45 The President met for a national security brmfmg with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
Alexander M. Haig, Jr., Secretary of State
William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
11:00 |12:03 The President met with President of the Republic of Costa
Rica Luis Alberto Monge Alvarez. For a list of other
U.S5. and Costa Rican officials, see APPENDIX "B."
Members of the press, in/out
12:00 R The President was telephoned by Milton Friedman, senior
research fellow, Hoover Institute, Stanford University,
Stanford, Califormia. The call was not campleted.
12:03 The President escorted President Monge to the South
Grounds.
12:03 ]12:15 The President and President Monge exchanged departure
statements.
Members of the press
12:15 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:18 R The President was telephoned by Edith Green, former
Representative (D-Oregon). The call was not
- canpleted.
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PHOME
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i
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12:20 The President returned to the Cabinet Roam.
12:20 1:01 The President participated in a Issues Briefing luncheon.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

1:01 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:09 The President returmed to the Cabinet Room.

1:09 2:12 The President participated in a meeting to discuss tax
policy with administration officials. "For a list of
-attendees, see APPENDIX "D." .

2:12 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:20 The President went to the Roosevelt Room.

2:20 2:24 The President met with tuition tax credit leaders to
annouce the Educational Opportunity and Equity Act
of 1982 legislation being submitted to Congress.

For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."

2:24 The President returned to the Oval Office.

2:26 2:29 P The President talked with Representative Robert H. Michel
(R-Illinois) .

2:30 P The President telephoned Representative Trent Lott
(R-Mississippi) . The call was not campleted.

2:33 2:34 38 The Fresident talked with Representative Lott.

2:37 The President returmed to the Cabinet Foam.

2:37 3:26 The President participated in a meeting to discuss maritime
policy with administration officials. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "F." :

3:26 The President returned to the Oval Office.

3:33 3:50 -'The President met to discuss the housing stimulus provisiong
of the supplemental appropriation bill with:

Senator Richard G. Lugar (R-Indiana)
Senator Jake Garn (R-Utah)
David A. Stockman, Director of the Office of Manage-
ment and Budget (OMB)
Mr. Baker
continued
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i
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continued
Mr. Meese
Kenneth M. Duberstein, Assistant for Legislative
Affairs
4:00 4:15 The President met with Mr. Clark.
4:20 4:25 The President met with:
Ralph Carr, awner of the Carr Gallery, Fort Worth,
Texas

Woody Blagg, artist
John S. Howell, major contributor to the President'd
1980 campaign from Fort Worth, Texas
Mrs. John S. (Barbara) Howell
Marian Howell, daughter
A. Morgan Mason, Special Assistant for Political
Affairs
The purpose of the meeting was to present the President
with a framed western-style pencil etching by Mr. Blagg.

4:36 The Presxdznt went to the East Room.

4:36 .

e

15 The President hosted a reception for Republican Congres-
sional candidates and their spouses. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "G." .

The President went to the Green Foom.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with
Republican candidates and their spouses.

5:15 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

5:18 5:19 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.

5:20 | 5:22 | P | The President talked with Senator Howell Heflin (D-Alabama) |
7:04 | 7:05 | P | The President talked with Ms. Green.

7:12 | 9:25 The President met with:

The First Lady

Stuart Spencer, President of Spencer-Roberts
Associates, Inc., Los Angeles, California

7:35 The Presidential party had dinner.
10:17 The President retired.
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LOCATION DATE

THE WHITE HOUSE JUNE 23, 1982

WASHINGTON, D.C. TME DAY
7:45 a.m. WEDNESDAY]

[FronE
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T:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:01 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:04 9:30 The President met with:

James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor

Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

9:30 9:45 The President met for a national security briefing with:

George H. Bush, Vice President

William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

9:45 The President went to the Cabinet Roam.

9:45 |10:15 The President participated in an economic briefing with:

Donald T. Regan, Secretary of the Treasury

David A. Stockman, Director of the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB)

Murray L. Weidenbaum, Chaimman of the Council of
Economic Advisers (CER)

Mr. Baker

Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the
Chief of Staff

Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs

David R. Gergen, Assistant for Cammmications

Edwin L. Harper, Assistant for Policy Development

10:15 The President returned to the Oval Office.

11:01 The President went to the South Grounds.

11:03 |11l:11 The President flew by Marine helicopter from the South
Grounds to the Central Intelligence Agency (CIA)

landing site, Langley, Virginia. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A." '

11:11 The President was greeted by Director of the CIA William J.
Casey.

11:12 The President went to his motorcade.

11:12 11:15 The President motored fram the CIA Landing site to the
CIA building. He was accampanied by:

Mr. Casey

Mr. Clark
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CIA BUILDING
LANGLEY, VIRGINIA

DATE
JUNE 23, 1982
TIME DAY
11:15 a.m. WEDNESDAY

11:20
11:20 |J11:25
11:32 |11:46
11:46 11:47
11:47 |J11:48
11:50 11:56
11:59
12:09 12:11
12:15
12:43
2:00

The President, accampanied by Mr. Casey, went to the first
floor foyer. .

The President and Mr. Casey went to the podium.
The President was introduced by Mr. Casey.
The President addressed CIA covert employees.

The President, accampanied by Mr. Casey, went outside the
CIA building.

The President and Mr. Casey went to the podium.
The President was introduced by Mr. Casey.

The President addressed CIA overt employees and Menbers of

Congress.
Members of the press

The President participated in a signing ceremony for the

Intelligence Identities Protection Act. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "B."

The President returned to his motorcade.

The President motored from the CIA building to the CIA
Landing site. He was accampanied by:
Mr. Casey
Mr. Clark

The President flew by Marine helicopter fram the CIA
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President talked with Senator Barry Goldwater
(R-Arizona) .

The President went to the patio outside the Oval Office.
The President had lunch.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President telephoned Donald M. Kendall, Chairman of

the Board, Pepsico Incorporated, Purchase, New York.
The call was not campleted.
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WASHINGTON, D.C. DAY
2:20 p.m. WEDNESDAY]
PHONE
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2:20 P The President telephoned Rev. William F. "Billy" Graham,

founder of the Billy Graham Evangelistic Association,
Montreat, North Carolina. The call was not campleted.

3:07 3:17 R The President talked with Mr. Kendall.
3:23 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
3:37 3:39 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.

3:42 3:43 P The President talked with Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr.

(R-Tennessee) .
3:44 P The President telephoned Senator Pete V. Domenici (R-New
Mexico). The call was not campleted.
4:30 The President went to the East Roam.
and the First Lady
4:30 4:50 The Presidentphosted a reception for members of the "Ground

Floor" Committee, a group of early supporters during the
1980 Presidential campaign. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "C."

4:50 The President returned to the Oval Office.

5:00 6:00 The President met with Prime Minister of the United
Kingdam of Great Britain and Northern Ireland (UK)
Margaret Thatcher. For a list of other attendees,
see APPENDIX "D."

6:00 The President estorted Prime Minister Thatcher to the
: South Grounds.
6:00 6:05 The President and Prime Minister Thatcher exchanged

departure statements.
Merbers of the press

6:08 The President returmed to the second floor Residence.

6:12 6:25 The President met with Mr. Clark.

6:27 The President and the First Lady returned to the East
Room.
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THE WHITE HOUSE JUNE 23, 1982
TIME DAY

WASHINGT(N, D.C.

6:27 p.m. WEDNESDAY

P
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6:27 7:16

6:42

7:00

7:16

7:207? 7223
7:45

10:41

The President and the First Lady hosted another reception
for members of the "Ground Floor"™ Committee. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."

The President was telephoned by Senator Domenici. The
call was not campleted. ’

The President was telephoned by Senator Charles H. Percy
(R-Illinois). The call was not campleted.

The President and thé FIrst Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

The President talked with Senator Domenici.
The President and the First Lady had dinner.

The President retired.
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ETE
ﬁﬂﬁﬂm HOUSE JUNE 24, 1982
TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

7:53 a.m. THURSDAY

7:53

8:45 9:04
9:04

9:04 9:30
9:30 9:55
10:32 10:35
10:36 10:38
10:39
10:41 10:42
10:54 11:01
10:55 10:56
11:01

11:01 11:14
11:14

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.

The President met with:
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
The President went to the Oval Office. He was accampanied
by:
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Clark
The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Mr. Clark

The President met with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr.

The President talked with the First Lady.

The President talked with Senator Richard G. Lugar
(R-Indiana) .

The President telephoned Senator Jake Garn (R-Utah). The
call was not completed.

The President talked with Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr.
(R-Tennessee) .

The President met with the First Lady.
The President talked with Senator Lugar.

The President and the First Lady went to the Roosevelt
Roam.

The President and the First Lady met with representatives

of federal departments and agencies with responsibilitieq

in the areas of drug abuse, law enforcement, and health-
related aspects of drug use. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A."

The President and the First Lady returned to the Oval
Office.

Plpcl_u!_4Plna:




THEWHITEHOUSE  THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN

LOCATION DATE
THE WHITE HOUSE JUNE 24, 1982
WASHINGTON, D.C. TIME DAy
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PHONE
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11:17 The President and the First Lady went to the Rose Garden.
11:17 J11:23 The President and the First lady participated in a signing
ceremony for Executive Order 12368, Drug Abuse Policy
Functions. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
Members of the press
11:23 The President returned to the Oval Office.
11:29 The President went to the Cabinet Foom.
11:29 |12:03 The President participated in a briefing on the budget and
the Federalism Initiative with Southern State lLegisla-
tors. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."
12:03 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:27 The President returned to the second floor Residence.

12:44 |12

L

45 P The President talked with Richard A. Gadbois, Judge,
Superior Court of Californmia for the County of Ios
Angeles.

1:10 The President had lunch with:

The First Lady

Ray Stark, Chairman of the Board, Rastar Films,
Burbank, California

1:15 1:16 R The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Kathleen
Osbomme.

1:20 1:29 P The President talked with John B. Connally, partner with
Vinson and Elkins law firm, Houston, Texas.

1:30 1:32 R The President talked with Mr. Baker.

1:32 R The President was telephoned by George P. Shultz, President
of Bechtel Group, Inc., San Francisco, California. The
call was not completed.

2:18 2:21 P The President talked with Secretary of Energy James B.
Edwards.

3:39 3:41 R The President talked with Mr. Deaver.

3:45 3:57 P The President talked with former President Richard M.
Nixon.
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TIME DAY
3:50 p.m. THURSDAY

PHOMNE

3:50

4:01
4:152

4:207

4:25?

5:33

5:41

4:00

4:207

4:257

4:307

4:577

5:36

5:46

6:05

The President met with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:

George Deukmejian, Attorney General (R-California);
and Republican candidate for Governor of
California

Mrs. George (Gloria) Deukmejian

Leslie A. Deukmejian, daughter

George K. Deukmeijian, son

Andrea D. Deukmejian, daughter

Steve Merksamer, campaign manager to Mr. Deukmejian

Kenneth Fhachigian, campaign consultant to Mr.
Deukmejian

Edward J. Rollins, Assistant for Political Affairs

The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Ernest Angelo, Jr., Texas Republican MNational
Cammitteeman (R); and Republican candidate
for the State Senate
David Godfrey, campaign manager to Mr. Angelo
John Brady, campaign consultant to Mr. Angelo
Mr. Rollins

The President met to receive the new American Enterprise
Institute (AEI) study on Alternative Private Sector
. Approaches to Meeting Human Needs with:
William J. Barocody, Jr., President of the AEI
J. Upshur Moorhead, Special Assistant for Private
Sector Initiatives

The President met with Franklin C. Nofziger, partner with
Nofziger and Bragg Cammnications Consultants.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
The President talked with Mr. Clark.

The President talked with Senator Charles H. Percy
(R-Illinois) .

The President talked with Mr. Clark.

The President met with Mr. Fischer.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
JUNE 24, 1982

TIME DAY
6:05 p.m. THURSDARY

PHONE

T

L
o

P=P|

6:05

6:51
6:51? | 7:21?

7:35
8:58 9:04

11:10

The President and the First Lady went to the East Room.

The President and the First Lady hosted a reception for
the California Republican Congressicnal Delegation.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D." -

The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.

The President met with his daughter, Maureen Reagan
Revell.

The President and the First Lady had dinner.
The President talked with Secretary Haig.

The President retired.
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LOCATION

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE
JUNE 25, 1982
TIME DAY

7:45 a.m. FRIDAY

T:45
B:58
9:01

9:24

10:11

11:27

11:37

11:552

12:23
12:23

1:13
1:15
1:25

1:32

9:45

9:29

10:22

11:31

11:44

12:00?

1:13

1:25
1:32

2:00

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haiq. Jr.

The President talked with George P. Shultz, President of
Bechtel Group, Inc., San Francisco, California.

The President talked with his Deputy Assistant and Director
of Presidential Personnel, Helene A. von Damm.

The President met with Mr. Clark.

The President met with:
Edward L. Rowney, Special Representative U.S. Arms
Control and Disarmament Negotiations to be held
in Geneva, Switzerland beginning June 29, 1982
Mr. Clark

The President went to the Cabinet Roam.

The President participated in a National Security Council
(NSC) working luncheon. For a list of attendees, see
APFENDIX "A."

The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with Secretary Haig.

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Clark

The President participated in a ceremony to receive
Diplanatic Credentials fram:

Juan Aqurcia Ewin, Ambassador of the Republic
Honduras to the U.S.

Edmund 0.2. Chipamaunga, Ambassador of the Republic
of Zimbabwe to the U.S.

Mircea Malita, Ambassador of the Socialist Republic
of Pomania to the U.S.

Abdourahmane Dia, Ambassador of the Republic of

Senegal to the U.S. —
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WASHINGTON, D.C. TIME DAY
1:30? p.m. FRIDAY
PHONE]
£3
[ 1 :d
continued
Lancelot Raymond Adams-Schneider, Ambassador of New
Zealand to the U.S.
Aquilino E. Boyd, Ambassador of the Republic of
Panama to the U.S.
For a list of other attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
2:01 ? The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Deaver
Mr. Clark
2:50 P The President telephoned Senator Barry Goldwater (R-Arizona)l.

The call was not campleted.
2:57 2:59 R The President talked with Senator Goldwater.
3:04 The President went to the press briefing area.

The President made an announcement to the press on the
acceptance of the resignation of Secretary Haig and
the nomination of Mr. Shultz as his successor. The
President's remarks were broadcast live over nation-
wide radio and television.

3:07 The President went to the doctor's office.
3:09 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
He was accampanied by his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.
3:09 3:13 The President met with Mr. Fischer.
3:34 The President and the First Lady went to the South Grounds.
3:36 4:09 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter

from the South Grounds to Camp David, Maryland. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "C."

4:15 4:16 R The President talked with Secretary Haig.

4:19 | 4:21 The President talked with Mr. Baker.
? ? The President and the First Lady watched the movie
"Poltergeist."
ET
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oaE
[ Loorm JNE 26, 1982

CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND TIME DAY
9:05 a.m. SATURDAY

PHONE

E

P-Hm

9:05 9:06 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, David C.
Fischer.

9:07 9:12 P The President talked with his Assistant for National
Security Affairs, William P. Clark.

9:50 9:51 R The President talked with his Chief of Staff, James A.
Baker III.
10:40 J11:21 The President went horseback riding around Camp David.
2" ? The President had a working luncheon with:

George P. Shultz, Secretary-designate of State
James A. Baker ITI, Chief of Staff

Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
William P, Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

? ? The President and the First Lady watched the movie "Diner."
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CAMP DAVID, MARYTAND TIME DAY

11:08 a.m. SUNDAY

PHONE
§ »
= a !
[ .
[ 4
11:08 |J11:50 The President went horseback riding around Camp David.
2:27 2:40 R The President talked with his Assistant for National
Security Affairs, William P. Clark.
2:51 3:21 The President and the First Lady flew by Marine helicopter
fram Camp David to the Scuth Grounds of the White House.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A."
3:24 The President and the First Lady went to the second floor
Residence.
6:20 The President and the First Lady went to the Blue Roam.
The President and the First Lady hosted a private dinner
and movie party. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
IIE'h
The President and the First Lady greeted dinner guests.
6:59 The Presidential party went to the Red Foam.
The Presidential party had dinner.
8:03 8:05 R The President talked with Secretary of State Alexander M.
Haig, Jr. :
8:12 The President, the First Lady and dinner guests went to the
White House Library.
8:20 The Presidential party went to the White House theatre.
8:22 |10:22 The Presidential party watched the movie "E.T."
10:22 The President and the First Lady returned to the second
floor Residence.
11:10 The President retired.
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HINGTON, D.C. . TIME DAY
e 8:00 a.m. MONDAY
PHONE
4
a &
8:00 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:06 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:06 9:47 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese 1II, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:47 The President went to the Situation Roam. He was accampa-
nied by:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
9:47 |10:27 The President participated in a briefing on the U.S. Space
Program with administration officials. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
10:27 The President returned to the Oval Office.

10:28 |10:45 P The President talked with Earl B. Dunckel, E.B. Dunckel
and Associates, Washington, D.C.

11:52 |11:57 R The President talked with Attorney General William French

Smith.
12:00 The President returned to the Cabinet Room.
12:00 1:00 The President participated in a Issues Briefing luncheon.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
1:00 The President returned to the Oval Office.

1:48 1:53 P The President talked with the First Lady.

2:17 2:35 The President met with:

Clarence Pendleton, Chairman of the U.S. Camission
on Civil Rights

Mr. Meese

Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs

Edwin L. Harper, Assistant for Policy Development

Melvin L. Bradley, Special Assistant, Office of
Policy Development

2:40 The President returned to the Cabinet Roam.
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TIME DAY
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PHONE

=

s &
non
G @
2:40 3:53 The President participated in a Cabinet Council on legal
Policy meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX
e S
3:53 The President returned to the Oval Office.
4:00 4:35 The President met with his daughter, Maureen Reagan Revell.
4:27 R The President was telephoned by Attorney General Smith.
The call was not completed.
4:38 P The President telephoned Secretary of Labor Raynmnd J.
Donovan. The call was not canpleted.
4:39 4:42 P The President talked with Attorney General Smith.
4:47 4:49 R The President talked with Secretary Donovan.
4:54 The President went to the White House Library.
4:54 5:17 The President taped messages for:
Santa Barbara July 4th Observance
July 4th Message to the Mation
Statue of Liberty - Ellis Island Project
5:17 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
5:29 The President and the FIrst Lady went to the State Floor
Residence.
5:29 6:00 The President and the First Lady hosted a reception for
Eureka College Scholarship Committee and Major Donors.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D."
5:56 R The President was telephoned by his brother, Neil Reagan.
The call was not campleted.
6:00 The President and the First Lady returmed to the second
floor Residence.
6:02 6:12 P The President talked with Neil Reagan.
7:30 The President and the First lady had dinner.
10:55 The President retired.
EJ
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WRRETHGEY, Doy 7:45 a.m. TUESDAY
b
_ i
L . |
o @
7:45 The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
9:04 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:04 9:30 The President met with:
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff
9:30 9:45 The President met for a national security briefing with:
George H. Bush, Vice President
+ William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs
Michael Guhin, Staff Member, National Security
Council (NSC)
Gecffrey Kemp, Staff Member, NSC
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Deaver
9:56 The President went to the Cabinet Room.
9:56 |10:36 The President participated in a briefing on administration
programs and efforts affecting women. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "A."
10:36 The President returned to the Oval Office.
10:38 J10:40 The President participated in a photo opportunity with:
Timothy A. Murphy, photographer for U.S5. News and
World Report
Frank Cancellare, photographer for United Press
International (UPI)
Mark Weinberg, Assistant Press Secretary
David C. Fischer, Special Assistant
10:43 |10:44 The President talked with the First Lady.
10:53 |J11:00 The President met with Mr. Clark.
11:01 The President returmed to the Cabinet Room.
11:01 J11:50 The President participated in a National Security Council
Meeting. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B."
11:50 The President returned to the Oval Office.
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DATE
j ey JUNE 29, 1982
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:12 p.m. TUESDAY
PHONE
£3
L v 2t
a
12:12 The President went to the Rose Garden.
12:12 |12:13 The President participated in a photo opportunity with

senior black and hispanic White House staff members.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C."

12:13 The President went to the Red Foom.
12:17 The President went to the East Roam.
12:17 |12:32 The President participated in a signing Ceremony for the

Voting Rights Act legislation. For a list of atten—
dees, see APPENDIX "D."
Members of the press

12:32 The President returned to the Oval Office.
? The President had lunch.
1:18 1:22 R The President talked with Attorney General William French
Smith.
1:50 The President went to the White House theatre.
1:50 4:07 The President participated in a pre-news conference
briefing with senior White House staff. For a
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "E."
4:07 The President went to the barber shop.
The President had a haircut.
4:42 The President returned to the Oval Office.
4:42 5:24 The President participated in a meeting with economic
advisers. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "F."
5:24 The President returned to the second floor Residence.
5:25 5:26 The President met with Mr. Baker.
7:40 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
10:40 The President retired.
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TIME DAY
7:40 a.m. WEDNESDAY

A =Rea'd

9:32

10:41

10:43

10:45

11:00

11:41

11:50

9:30

9:45

9:47

10:42

10:44

11:30

11:42

11:55

The President and the First Lady had breakfast.
The President went to the Oval Office.

The President met with:'
James A. Baker III, Chief of Staff
Edwin Meese III, Counsellor
Michael K. Deaver, Deputy Chief of Staff

The President met for a national security briefing with:

George H. Bush, Vice President

William P. Clark, Assistant for National Security
Affairs

Thomas C. Reed, Defense Consultant, MNational
Security Council (NSC)

Fred Wettering, Staff Member, NSC

Mr. Baker

Mr. Meese

Mr. Deaver

The President talked with Senator Steven D. Symms
(R-Idaho) .

The President talked with Patrick E. Higginbotham, Judge,
U.S. District Court of Texas, Dallas, Texas.

The President talked with E. Grady Jolly, partner with
Jolly, Miller and Milam law firm, Jackson, Mississippi.

The President telephoned Lev E. Dobriansky, professor of
econamics, Georgetown University, Washington, D.C.
The call was not completed.

The President met with:
Richard B. Wirthlin, President of Decision Making
Information, Washington, D.C.
David R. Gergen, Assistant for Commmications

The President talked with Mr. Dobriansky.

The President went to the colonade outside the Oval Office.

The President participated in a photo opportunity with
President of the People's Revolutionary Republic of

Guinea Ahmed Sekou Toure. For a list of other atten-
dees, see APFENDIX "A."
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TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C.

11:55 a.m. WEDNESDAY

11:55
11:55 |J12:00
?
12:20 12:23
12:51 12:52
1:37
1:37 3:34
3:34
3:36
3:36 3:56
3:36 3:56
3:36 3:56
3:36 3:56
3:50 4:15
3:50 3:56
4:30 4:31
6:54 6:55

The President returned to the Oval Office.

The President participated in a farewell photo opportunity
with:

Lt. Gen. Henry J. Schumacher, departing Cammander
of the White House Comminications Agency (WHCA)

Mrs. Henry J. (Barbara) Schumacher

Sheri Schumacher, daughter

Jerry Schumacher, son

Edward V. Hickey, Jr., Assistant and Director of
Special Support Services

The President had lunch.
The President talked with Senator Robert Dole (R-Kansas).

The President talked with Theodore C. Maino, President of
Maino Construction Campany, San Luis Cbispo, California.

The President went to the White House Theatre.
The President participated in a pre-new conference briefing

with senior staff. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B."

The President went to the doctor's office.

The President returned to the second floor Residence.
He was accampanied by:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Fred F. Fielding, Counsel
Richard G. Darman, Assistant and Deputy to the Chief
of Staff

The President met with:
Mr. Baker
Mr. Meese
Mr. Fielding
Mr. Darman
Mr. Deaver
Craig L. Fuller, Assistant for Cabinet Affairs

The President talked with his Deputy Principal Press
Secretary, Larry M. Speakes.

The President talked with White House Usher, Gary Walters.
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LR
: &
| L2
7:15 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
The President met with:

7:48 7:52 Mr. Baker

7:48 7:52 Mr. Meese

7:48 7:52 Mr. Deaver

T:48 7:52 Mr. Clark

7:50 T:52 Mr. Gergen

7:52 The Presidential party went to the Red Room.

B:00 The President went to the East Room.

8:00 8:40 The President participated in his 11th Press Conference.
The President's remarks were broadecast live over nation-
wide radio and television.

8:40 The President returned to thé second floor Residence.

8:48 8:49 The President talked with Attorney General William French
Smith.

10:30 The President retired.
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